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DATE: December 21, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation Q

RE: Docket No. 041339-WS, Application for name change on Certificates Nos. 303-W
and 252-S in Volusia County from Tymber Creek Ultilities to Tymber Creek
Utilities, Inc.

According to the attached corporate screen from the Florida Department of State,
Division of Corporations, the registered name for the utility is Tymber Creek Ultilities,
Incorporated. Therefore, staff requests that the docket title be changed to:

Application for name change on Certificates Nos. 303-W and 252-S in Volusia
County from Tymber Creek Utilities to Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

Attachment
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth)
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)
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REVIS, JOHN C
648 § RIDGEWOOD AVE
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114
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Name & Address

SHIRAH, J S
1951 W. GRANADA BLVD

ORMOND BEACH FL 32174 _

"SHIRAH, STEVE P
1951 W. GRANADA BLVD

ORMOND BEACH FL 32174
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Report Year

2002
200
2004

Q00

_ Filed Date
o350z
02/25/2003
0771372004

-- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
02/25/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/05/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
04/30/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP

05/15/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP ?
07/29/1999 - ANNUAL REPORT

04/24/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

05/12/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

05/01/1996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT
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